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Kirkland, April

From: louise35@myfairpoint.net
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 4:59 PM
To: DEP, NECEC
Subject: Fw: We need your help

Importance: High

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

STOP THE CORRIDOR.......................    

NO MONEY IN THE WORLD CAN REPLACE WHAT YOU WILL RUIN................   
We need clear air..............  and the corridor will help destroy our clear air............ AND THE 

BEAUTY OF OUR PRISTINE FORRESTS..............where our wild life lives.... and bring about 

an ecology that the corridor will destroy FOR EVER !!!!!!! 

  

  
  

From: Stop the Corridor  

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2019 2:03 PM 

To: Louise Calabrese  

Subject: We need your help 

  

 

  

Louise -- 

There is a critical public hearing TOMORROW NIGHT on CMP's massive 
transmission corridor and we need YOU to show up and make your voice heard. 

You will be allowed 3 minutes to tell the Land Use Planning Commission and 
Department of Environmental Protection why this corridor is a bad deal for our 
state. 

Show up and stop this corridor! 

DEP public hearing on CMP's proposed transmission line 
When: Thursday, April 4, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 
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Where: Lincoln Auditorium, University of Maine Farmington, 111 South Street, 
Farmington, ME 

Thanks for all you do, 

The Stop the Corridor team 

  

PS: If you can't make it, please take a moment and send an email outlining 
your opposition to NECEC.DEP@Maine.Gov. 
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